

Carl Huie

From: brian sutton [bsutton@navini.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 4:57 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Navini Networks: STA 0225-EX-ST-2003 for 3.4 to 3.7GHz spectrum

"Amendment"

Mr. Huie,

I apologize, I understand the nomenclature, now.

The TX center frequencies we are requesting are:

3422.5 MHz *3425*

3472.5 MHz *35*

3522.5 MHz *3585*

Now, let me know if these are "grantable" otherwise we will select some others. If at all possible I need to get authorization to use "something" before you go on vacation for a few days. Let me know what I can do to make your life easier??

Thanks,
Brian Sutton
Regulatory Engineer

Navini Networks
2240 Campbell Creek Blvd.
Suite 110
Richardson, TX 75082

P: 972-852-4217
F: 214-261-6382
M: 214-498-6879

www.Navini.com
bsutton@Navini.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 3:49 PM
To: brian sutton
Subject: RE: Navini Networks: STA 0225-EX-ST-2003 for 3.4 to 3.7GHz spectrum

here's what I received from you

-----Original Message-----

From: brian sutton [mailto:bsutton@navini.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 11:12 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Navini Networks: STA 0225-EX-ST-2003 for 3.4 to 3.7GHz spectrum

Hey,

Thanks again for helping us out with this. As we discussed, below I am requesting 3 X 5Mhz chunks in the "first" band 3410-3525, and for the other bands, I am educating myself on the coordination effort under Part 101 (thanks for the guidance there) and will be moving on that ASAP.

Navini Networks requests the use of the following spectrum for our experimental system (the parameters of which are detailed in a previous email which is attached to this Email thread.):